

RECEIVED

Aug 21 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

From: [Bruce](#)
To: [Leigh Ann Stone](#)
Cc: [Supreme Court Filings](#)
Subject: RE: Laquavius T. Cleveland v. State of South Carolina (2026-000355)
Date: Friday, August 21, 2026 12:33:22 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

I have no objection to the request for extension of time.

Bruce A. Byrholdt
Atty for Cleveland

From: Leigh Ann Stone <LeighAnnStone@scag.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2026 11:16 AM
To: 'Supreme Court Filings' <supctfilings@sccourts.org>
Cc: Bruce <bruce@byrholdtdrawdy.com>; Jordan Killough <jordankillough@scag.gov>
Subject: Laquavius T. Cleveland v. State of South Carolina (2026-000355)

Good Afternoon,

Attached for filing please find a request for a third extension of time within which to serve and file the Return to Petition for Writ of Certiorari for the above-mentioned PCR appeal and service on opposing counsel by email. A hard copy of these documents will be deposited in today's mail to the opposing counsel.

Thank you,
LEIGH ANN STONE, Administrative Support Manager
South Carolina Attorney General's Office
State Collateral and Appellate Litigation | Post-Adjudication
Office 803-734-3737 | P.O. Box 11549 | Columbia, SC 29211
scag.gov



This email, together with any attachments, may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately, and then delete it from your system. This email and any replies to this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act.